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Barnett, Mary

From: Lemaster, Jeff
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Barnett, Mary
Subject: FW: Questions/Comments_Web_Submission:_#1536436625792

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Olson, Nate  
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:39 AM 
To: Lemaster, Jeff 
Subject: FW: Questions/Comments_Web_Submission:_#1536436625792 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: No-Reply  
Sent: Saturday, September 08, 2018 2:57 PM 
To: Help-POA 
Subject: Questions/Comments_Web_Submission:_#1536436625792 
 
******************************************************************************* 
Email Address:  
Name: Holly Adams 
Category: citizen 
Mailing Address:  
City:  
State: AR 
Zip:  
Phone Number:  
Division: POA 
Referring Page:  //www.adeq.state.ar.us/poa/forms/questions-intro.aspx 
Email ID: 1536436625792 
Date: 9/8/2018 
Time: 2:42:54 PM 
 
Questions Comments: 
 
Concerning the 303d list of impaired streams, I request that the Buffalo River be moved from a category 4b to 
category 5  to include Big Creek and impaired segments of the Buffalo River. 
 
 
 


